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Kimberley Pena OF00 3"*7- - 
From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To : Samantha Cibula 

Subject: RE: Docket for Customer Complaint 

Monday, January 14,2008 11:15 AM 

We will also move DN 11076-07 to the established docket. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2008 11:14 AM 
To: Samantha Cibula 
Subject: RE: Docket for Customer Complaint 

Per this e-mail, wc will establish the dockct. Thank you. 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

- 

From: Samantha Cibula 
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2008 10:09 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Rhonda Hicks 
Subject: Docket for Customer Complaint 

On December 20, 2007, Sallijo A. Freeman filed a complaint (identified in CMS as Document No. 11076-07) against Florida Power 
& Light Company and requested a hearing. The complaint was placed in Docket No. 070000-OT. Please open a separate docket 
for this matter. I would suggest that the docket be titled: "Complaint of Sallijo A. Freeman against Florida Power & Light Company 
for violation of Rule 25-6.105, F.A.C." It is my understanding that your office will send a copy of the complaint to Florida Power & 
Light, informing the utility that it may file an answer to the complaint. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

1 /14/20O8 


